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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent:  Friday, August 08, 2010 12:05 PM
To: Culien, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: McClease, Kelly@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Drug Order

Fyi

From: A
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
cc:
Sent: Fri Aug 06 12:01:21 2010

Subject: Drug Order

Scott/John:

Your order has been placed and John will get a call from- on Monday should
there be any questions. Please be assured that partial shipments will be sent as soon as
received.

We continue to do a worldwide search for Sodium Thiopental

Fron

All products have been ordered. The Potassium Chloride is being shipped to us now
(should arrive in[JJij next week). The Pancuronium and Pentothal will ship when

they are available.

Purchase Order # 2010080503 dtd 8/5/2010
Hospira Confirmation # 110469766

Contact:

11/23/2010
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:09 PM

“To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Ce: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Vince,
Thank you,
Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott/Tony,

| personally called the agent while he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of contact is the
Team Administrator, it will be* and the Team Leader, i who will meet the
en a

agent at the East Gate. Ag s multipie numbers to call.

VINCENT S, CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin State Prison

From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Vince,
Can you provide information to Tony on who will be at prison to receive and store drug?

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent:; Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Keman, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

LI000821
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Scott,
Who will be the contact at SQ for my people to turn over the goods (probably around 2300 hrs or midnight)?
Tony .

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CPbCR

Subject: RE:

Scott, )

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. 1 will keep
you updated, :

Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kermnan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM

‘To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW:

Fyi

Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
. Subject: RE:

Scott,

Anather callback number for [ it the first one doesn't work is || GGG

Tony -

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
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__ACLUPRA000954



Page 3 of 3
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. | would like
confirmation when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject; Re:

Scott, .

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is* Telephone reception is
not very good and e-mails don't work. || MBI is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for
instructions.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

' Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we
can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott

11/23/2010 LI000823
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Duffy, Brian@CDCR [Brian.Duffy@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 9:55 AM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc: ) Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject; FW:

Vince and Jobhn,
Please see below.
Brian

Brian Duffy
Special Assistant to the Undersecretary, Operations California Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation

————— Original Message --~--

From: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR

To: Kerman, Scott@CDCR; Cate, Matt@CDCR
Sent: Mon Aug 23 09:27:07 2010

Subject: Re:

__

----- Original Message -----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Cate, Matt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR
Sent: Mon Ang 23 09:23:27 2010

Subject: ’

I just got great news. [ 2dvised that he has got and is shipping the lethal
injection drugs to SQ pharmacy. Its enough to do one execution. Bad news is the drug
expires in Oct. But at least we would be ready. He is still looking for more. Matt, would
be nice for you to eall and thank them. '

Scott
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, Johnn@CDCR .

Subject: RE: - ' )

Great. Thanks Vince.

Scott

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scoti/Tony,
| personally called th

e agent while he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of contact is the
Team Administrator, It will beq and the Team Leader, d who will meet the

agent at the East Gate. Agent has multiple numbers to call.

VINCENT S. CULLEN
" Warden (A)
San Quentin State Prison

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR )

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

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott, -
Who will be the contact at SQ for my people to turn over the goods (probably around 2300 hrs or midnight)?
Tony '

1 1/23(201 0 LI000825
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From: Ketnan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Thank;.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR -

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott, .

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep
you updated.

Tony

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus; Anthony@CDCR .

Subject: FW: ’

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

Anather callback number for [l if the first one doesn’t work i N

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject; RE:

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | will have lohn contact agents with instructions. 1 would like
confirmation when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

11/23/2010 LI000826

_ACLU PRA 000958




Page 3 of 3

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scoft, . '

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is* Telephone reception is
not very good and e-mails don't work. || B is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for
instructions.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we
can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody. '

Scott

11/23/2010 L1000827
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR -

From: Kernan; Scott@CDCR

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: RE;

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

Sent: Thursday, Séptember 30, 2010 9:49 A
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR '
Subject: RE:

Thanks.,

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

Tony °

ANTHONY CHAUS
Assistant Secretary
Office of Correctional Safety

From: Keman, Scot@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:26 AM
To: McAwliffe, John@CDCR
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Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Subject: FW:
Fyi
Thanks Tony. John Is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott, _

Another callback number for || if the first one doesn’t work is || NN

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden 1 will have John contact agents with instructions. | would like
confirmation when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott,

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is“ Telephone reception Is
not very good and e-mails don't work. || NNEEEI is the surpervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for
instructions. '

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject: '

Tony;

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we
can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

\
]

Scott

11/23/2010
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Cullen, Vincen@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:57 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Ce: ' Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Subject: FW: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs
John,

Got the 12 grams from AZ. I am going to have agents from 0OCS down south pick it up
tomorrow and drive it directly to SQ. What kind of documents do we need for chain of
control? Also important that we get at that pharmacy in England. GREAT JOB.

Scott

————— Original Message~-----

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN

Sent: Wednesday, Septembex 29, 2010 4:40 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: CARSON McWILLIAMS; ROBERT PATTON
Subject: Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott:

To confirm our verbal conversation, Director Ryan has authorized the Arizona Department of
Coxrections (ADC) to provide you with 12 grams of the Thiopental Sodium we have just
acquired. You also have our thanks for the Pancuronium Bromide your agency has provided to
ADC. Please let ug know when your employees would like to arrive at the Arizona State
Prison Complex-Florence, located at Florence, Arizopa, in order to pick up the drugs, as
you indicated this is your preferred method of delivery and transportation.

Warden Carson McWilliams will facilitate the transfer to your staff. His contact
information is:

- - {direct line)

I understand from you that your staff will contact him tomorrow morning to arrange a time
to meet the Warden and take possession of the drug.

Charles

»>>> "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.goﬁ> 9/29/2010 11:04 AM
p>> P>
Mr. Flamagan,

Sorry for delay in getting this information. Just wanted to make sure., Appears that we
would need 12 grams minimum. We are going to start working now on procuring via the
method you so kindly described. Thanks again for your help. Please let me know what your
Director thinks and am sure either the Secretary or even the Governor could make a call if
necessary. Look forward to hearing from you.

Scott

————— Original Message-----

From: MchAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:14 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott

LI000830
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21 grams would cover backup trays and training. Our minimum would be 12 grams. (2 trays for
execution 2 for backup) We can use the 7 grams that expires on 1 Oct for training.
John
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e [ ACLU PRA 000963 . . e




Page 1 of 2

Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR [Scott Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Subject: Fw; Drug Order

Fyi
Scott

From:

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc:

Sent: Fri Aug 06 12:01:21 2010

Subject: Drug Order

Scott/John:

Your order has been placed and John will get a call from [ on Monday should
there be any questions. Please be assured that partial shipments will be sent as soon as
received.

We continue to do a Worldwide search for Sodium Thiopental

—
Fronfill}

All products have been ordered. The Potassium Chloride is being shipped to us now.
(should arrive in Nashville next week). The Pancuronium and Pentothal will ship when
they are available.

Purchase Order # 2010080503 dtd 8/5/2010
Hospira Confirmation # 110469766

11/23/2010 ' LI000832
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:

Subject:

Warden

McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:17 PM

Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease,
Kelly@CDCR

Dr's SQ DEA #

DEA called me and gave me 2 of our 3 Dr 's SQ DEA #s. The third Dr was emailed and told
to reapply due to having an incomplete address. These additional numbers will be used
when ordering the drugs I will put together a book with all of the Dr 's names, contact
info, DEA #'s and CDCR work info. I will include the Nurses with same info. Additionally,
I will include the DEA agent info assiigned to SQ with point of contact info.rmation.

John

LI000834
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. Cullen, Vincent@:DCR

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:08 PM
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Subject: - Re: AZ '

I quess we pack with dry ice and ship? Or we could-say we will drive it out to you for 21
gram of sodium thiopental.
John

----- Original Megsage -----
From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:43:42 2010
Subject: Re: AZ

Thanks John. How will we get it to them?

————— Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: 'McDonald@cder.ca.gov'! <McDonald@cder.ca.govs>; Giurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan,
Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:32:38 2010

Subject: AZ

Warden

Just got off theé phone with DEA concerning A% request for Pancuronium Bromide ({350 mg).
For accountability we should use a blank chain of custody form that we use for LI. Ligt
the drug: amount: lot numbers: number of vials: Dr.'s DEA # (SQ and AZ). DEA #'s will
reflect transfer to Feds.

John

LI000835




Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: . McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12 33 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: ' 'McDonald@Cdcr.ca.gov'; Giurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: AZ

Warden

Just got off the phone with DEA concerning AZ request for Pancuronium Bromide ({350 mg).
For accountability we should use a blank chain of custody form that we use for LI. lList
the drug: amount: lot numbers: number of vials: Dr.'s DEA # (SQ and AZ). DEA #'s will
reflect transfer to Feds.

John

-LI0O00836
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: ' McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:02 AM

To: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Cc: Rice, Benjarmin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR; Cullen,
Vincent@CDCR :

Subject; ' Hospira Sodium Thiopental

Scott

Hospira the manufacturer of Sodium Thiopental yesterday announced that they are going to
send out letters to all 35 gtates that have lethal injection stating "they do not want
their drug (Sodium Thiopental) used for executions.'. Not sure how this will effect our
current and/o¥ future orders? I will call Hospira directly after this execution.

John '

LIO00837
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Cullen, Vincent@DCR

From: I
Sent: ednesday, August 25, 2010 10:47 AM
ullen, Vincen

Ce:
Drugs are here. 1I'll be tied up for a while.

ACLU PRA 000970
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: e ugust 25, 2010 8:14 AM

nesday,
Ce: ullen, Vincent
Subject: Confidential

The drugs for the Lethal Injection process are scheduled for delivery today. The procedure
requires my direct oversight. I'll send you a message if I need to stop ICC. Thank you.

' LI000839
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Cullen, VincentQCDCR

Sent: uesday, August 24, 2010 5:24 PM

To: Rodriguez, William A @CDCR; Culien, Vincent@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Misc.

FYI

~---- Original Message -----

From:

To:

Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:20:47 2010
Subject: Re: Misc.

Got it.

----- Original Message -----

To:

Cc: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Rodriguez, William A.@CDCR

Sent: Tue RAuig 24 17:08:04 2010
Subject: Misc.

zello [

oz weaneagay, 1 nave [NEERRncetins scheauics (N
-. During this time, and in the event the drugs arrive, please send me an e-mail. I

will leave the meeting immediately.

Additionally, I have F at 1100, If the drugs arrive after 1100, I'll be in

. - Please send me an e-mail if the drugs arrive, I will stop || N N

Thank you

LI000840



Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: m

Sent: uesday, August 24, 2010 5:08 PM

To: M

Cc: ullen, Vincent@ ; Rodriguez, William A.@CDCR

Subject: Misc.

netlo N

On Wednesday, I have meeting scheduled
. During this time, and in the event the drugs arrive, please send me an e-mail. T
will leave the meeting immediately.

Additionally, I haw t 1100. If the drugs arrive after 1100, I'l) be in
. Please send me an e-mail if the drugs arrive, I will stop -. _

Thank you

LI000841
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: ednesday, August 25, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
‘Subject: Drugs

Could I be included in the drug pickup today?

L1000842
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Cullen, Vincen@CDCR

From; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 8:48 AM
To: '
Cc:
Subject:

Yes.

————— Original Message -----
reon: (N R
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: We_d Aung 25 08:47:26 2010

Subject: Drugs

Could I be included in the drug pickup today?

LI000843
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Cullen Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vmcent@CDCR
Sent:  Wednesday, Aygust 25, 2010 7:09 AM
- TJo:

Ce: —
Subject: RE:
Thanks. | is absolutely correct. Our drugs are coming via a separate shipment. Thanks |l

VINCENT S. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin State Prison

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 6:28 AM
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc:

Subject: RE:

Don't mclude our stock just provide them the drugs that are being shipped in today. Thanks

From

Sent: August 24 2010 10:58 PM
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

F

Sub]ect. Re:

Warden Cullen,

Yes, | will notify ||| NG

We currently have thitty 10ml vials each of Potassium Chloride and Pancuromium. The third drug, Sodium
Pentothal has been unavailable. Would you like me to include our stock of these two drugs to tomorrow's
shipment?.

From: Cullen, Vincent@CPCR

11/23/2010 LI000844
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To
Cc:

Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:21

138 2010
Subject: FW: :

|! ||s "!ely !l!al two of the three execution drugs may show up tomerrow. Once they are received in the pharmacy,

please contac at extensio to have him pick up the drugs. If you cannot reach him at
that extension, please contact the Warden's office at extensiori and they will track him down for you. Thank
you.

VINCENT §. CULLEN
Warden (A)
San Quentin State Prison

Fromf—
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:19 PM

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Cc:
Subject:

Vince this is to confirm that is the acting PIC (pharmacist in charge) please direct all
information regarding the delivery of drugs/medication needed for the lethal injection can be
addressed to her. Thanks [JJj

11/23/2010
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5;22 PM

o

Subject: FW.

please contact at extension o have him pick up the drugs. If you cannot reach him at
Varden's office a extensm and they will track him down for you. Thank

I! IS |||ke|y !!a! two of the three execution drugs m i show up tomorrow. Once they are received in the pharmacy,

that extension, please contact the
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
addressed to her. Thanks JJj

11/23/2010 . ' LI000846
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:35 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Cc:’ McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:
Scott/Tony,
| personally called the agent while he was at Florence and provided the information. His point of contact is the
Team Administrator, It will be* and the Team Leader, d who will meet the
agent at the East Gate. Agent has multiple numbers to call. :

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
Can you provide information to Tany on who will be at prison to receive and store drug?

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
Tony - .

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:49 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE: '

-~ Thanks.

Scott

" From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

11/23/2010 LI000847
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Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:40 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: RE:

Scott, : : : . ,

My people have made the pick-up and are headed back now. We will change teams in Bakersfield. | will keep
you updated, '

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

Another caltback number for [J Il if the first one doesn’t work is [

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

Scétt

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott,
They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is ||l Te'erhone reception is

11/23/2010 LI000848
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not very good and e-mails don't work. |||} ] ] is the supervisor on site. They are ready and waiting for
instructions. '
Tony

From: Kernhan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject; :

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we
can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott

11/2372010 LI000849
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: - Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:08 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: ‘Re: AZ

John,

How many bottles equates to 350mg?

- Original Mesgsage -----
From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 13 07:41 2010
Subject: Re: AZ

I quess we pack with dry ice and ship? Or we could say we will drive it out to you for 21
gram of sodium thiopental.
John

----- Original Message -----
From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

To: Mcauliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:43:42 2010
Subject: Re: AZ

Thanks John. How will we get it to them?

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, JohneCDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR ,
Cc: 'McDonaldecdcr.ca.gov! <McDonald@cdcr ca. gov>, Glurblno, George@CDCR Kernan,

" Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:32:38 2010
Subject: AZ

Warden

Just got off the phone with DEA concerning AZ request for Pancuronium Bromide ((350 mg).
For accountability we should use a blank chain of custody form that we use for LI. List
the drug: amountt: lot numbers: number of vials: Dr,'s DEA # (SQ and AZ). DEA #'s will
reflect transfer to Feds.

John

LI000850
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Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:44 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

‘Subject: Re: AZ :

Thanks John. How will we get it to them?

————— Original Message -----

From: McBuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: 'McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov' <McDonald@cdcr.ca.govs; Glurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan,
Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:32:38 2010

Subject: AZ

"Warden

Just got off the phone with DEA concerning AZ request for Pancuronium Bromide ((350 mg).
For accountability we should use a blank chain of custody form that we use for LI. List
the drug: amount: lot numbers: number of vials: Dr.'s DEA # (SQ and ARZ). DEA #'s will
reflect transfer to Feds.

John

LI000851
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State of California

Miemorandum

Date

To

Subject:

" October 1, 2010

Anthony Chaus
Assistant Secrefary
Office of Correctional Safety

CHAIN OF CUSTODY — THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | traveled to the Arizona State Prison Complex
jocated at 1305 E. Butte Avenue, Florence, Arizona, to pick up Thiopental Sodium
being provided by the Arizona Department of Carrections to the California Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

I met with Warden Carson McWilliams who relinquished to me twenty four (24) vials of
Thiopental Sodium. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they contained 500
mg of Thiopental Sodium BP. | also confirmed the expiration date to be 05/2014 and
the lot number to be
signed for receipt of the items at 0900 hours and deparied the facility.

| maintained custody and control’ of the items until 1 met with
. in Gorman,- CA. On September 30, 2010, at 1720 hours |
relinquished custody and control of the items fo for delivery to San-Quentin State
Prison. : '

Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

on each vial as listed on the item fransfer sheet, |

ACLU PRA 000984 ) ) LI000852
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State of Callfornia T ’ Depariment of Corrections and Rehabilitation

' Memorandum

bate : Ociober 1, 2010

To:  Anthony Chaus
: Assistant Secretary .
Office of Correctional Safety

_Subjectt  CHAIN OF CUSTODY —THIOPENTAL SODIUM

On Thursday, September 30, 2010, | fraveled to Goman, California, to meet witﬁ
* to
pick up Thiopental Sodium being provided by the Arizona Department of Corrections to
the California Department of Corractions and Rehabilitation.

At 1720 hours,qrelin.quished o my.custody and control, twenty four (24)°
. vials of Thiopental Sodium {I8).. | visually inspected each vial and confirmed they

contained 500 mg of Thiopental Sodium BP, 1 also confirmed the expiration date to be

05/2014 and the lot number to be_on each vial as listed on the item traﬁ _

Sheat. 1 sighed for fecelit of the 24 T& VG and departad fo deliver the vials to
SRS i1 State Pricon, San Quentin (CSP-SQ).

custody and control of the 24 TS vials unfit 2210 hours, when | met with
t the CSP-SQ East Gate. [ provided his signature then took
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

" From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR :
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2010 4:03 PM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR .
Tony,

May have a secret and important mission for you. Not sure you are following, but we are unable to do the execution
because natlonwide we have been unable to procure one of the three drugs needed. The guantity we currently have
expires 10/1/10. So, out of the blue | find some from AZ. | might need one of your 5o Cal guys to go to Florence, AZ and

pick up a quantity of the drug and drive it to 5Q. Not asking you to do anything just yet, will let you know. Could you
handle something like this. ' ' .

Scott

ACLU PRA 000990 LIO00858



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Keman, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:22 PM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great let you know

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday,. September 29, 2010 4:08 PM
To: Keman, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott,
Absolutley. Give me the green light and it will be done very discreetly.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:02:30 2010
Subject:

Tony,

May have a secret and important mission for you. Not sure you are following, but we are unable to do the execution
because nationwide we have been unable to procure one of the three drugs needed. The quantity we currently have
expires 10/1/10. So, out of the blue | find some from AZ. | might need one of your So Cal guys to go to Florence, AZ and
pick vp a guantity of the drug and drive |t to SQ. Not asking you to do anythmg]ust yet, will let you know. Could you
handle something like this.

Scoftt
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 5:13 PM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: FW: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Tony,

As you can see below, this is very political and media sensitive. I need to have one or two
of your SoCal agents ready to go to Florence, AZ tomorrow morning and pick up the drug and
drive to SQ directly. I am having John McAuliffe contact the warden first thing in the
morning and work through all the logistical chain of custody information necessary to do this
legal. As-soon as I get the go ahead from him I'd like to direct your agents to Florence.
Can you work on-getting your folks ready for this mission and advise me of how long it will
take them to get to the Florence prison once we get the go ahead. Thx

Scott

————— Original Message-----
From: CHARLES FLANAGAN
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:48 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

" Cc: CARSON McWILLIAMS; ROBERT PATTON-
Subject: Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott:

To confirm our verbal conversation, Director Ryan has authorized the Arizona Department of
Corrections (ADC) to provide you with 12 grams of the Thiopental Sodium we have just
acquired. You alsp have our thanks for-the Pancuronium Bromide your agency has provided to
ADC. Please let us know when your employees would like to arrive at the Arizona State Prison
Complex-Florence, located at Florence, Arizona, in order to pick up the drugs, as you
indicated this is your preferred method of delivery and transportation.

Warden Carson McWilllams will facilitate the transfer to your staff. His contact information
is:

T understand from you that your staff will contact him tomorrow morning to arrange 2 time to
meet the Warden and take possession of the drug.. :

Charles

»>> "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov> 9/29/2610 11:84 AM >>>
Mr. Flanagan, : ‘

Sorry for delay in getting this information. 3Just wanted to make sure. Appears that we
would need 12 grams minimum. We are going to start working now on procuring via the method
you so kindly described. Thanks again for your help. Please let me know what your Director

1
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thinks and am sure either the Secretary or even the Governor could make a call if necessary.
Look forward to hearing from you.

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:14 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott
21 grams would cover backup trays and training. Our minimum would be 12 grams.(2 trays for

execution 2 for backup) We can use the 7 grams that expires on 1 Oct for training.
John :

'ACLU PRA 000993 LI000861
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Chaus, Anthon)@CDCR

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 5:45 PM
Ta: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Have them fly tonight and stage in florence., Get me the advance stuff and ill get staff
paid. Thx

————— Original Message -----
From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
~ To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 17:39:16 2019
Subject Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott,

It's about 1 hour south of Phoenix. If we drive it will take about 5 hours For my nearest
SoCal agent to get there. I recommend we fly to phoenix and rent a car. If we do that tonight
and my agents spend the night in Phoenix or Florence, I can have two agents there at whatever
given time you want. They can also fly out in the morning and be at the prison probably
within 2 - 3 hours of the notification to go. Alternately, they can drive out tonight or in
the morning. No matter how we accomplish the pickup, I will have two more agents standing by
to take the handoff in .L.A/Bakersfield (depending on time of day) to make the remainder of
the trip to SQ. I will assign one supervisor and one agent to each team. If you think it
necessary, I can fly to phoenix and accomplish the pick up and first leg of the trip. Let me
know which plan you like best. .

Tony

----- Original Message -----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR -

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 17:13:01 2010

Subject: FW: Fw Execution’ Protocol Dr-ugs

Tony,

As you can see below, this is very political and media sensitive. I need to have ope or two
of your SoCal agents ready to go to Florence, AZ tomorrow morning and pick up the drug and
drive to SQ directly. I am having John McAuliffe contact the warden first thing in the-
morning and work through all the logistical chain of custody information necessary to do this
legal. As soon as I get the go ahead from him I'd like to direct your agents to Florence,
Can. you work on getting your folks .tveady for this mission and.advise me of how long. 1t w111
take ‘them to get to the Florence prison ohce we get the go ahead. Thx

Scott

From: CHARLES FLANAGAN

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2016 4:48 PM
To:.Kernan, Scoti@CDCR

Cc: CARSON MCWILLIAMS; ROBERT PATTON
Subject: Re: FW: Execution Protocol Drugs

SCOtt - .- = --. i et e mm e Ame G 3 My Bi e ey e = rm m——— m— § mme—m s e A Ge—mm em———v A ¥ m—— T
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To confirm our verbal conversation, Director Ryan has authorized the Arizona Department of
Corrections (ADC) to provide you with 12 grams of the Thiopental Sodium we have just
acquired. You also have our thanks for the Pancuronium Bromide your agency has provided to
ADC. Please let -us know when your employees would like to arrive at the Arizona State Prison
Complex-Florence, located at Florence, Arizona, in order to pick up the drugs, as you ’
indicated this is your preferred method of delivery and transportation.

Warden Carson McWilliams will facilitate thé'transfer to your staff. His contact information
is:

I understand from you that your staff will contact him tomorrow morning to arrange a time to
meet the Warden and take posse551on of the drug.

Charles

55> "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernanficdcr.ca.gov> 9/29/2010 11:04 AM
>35> > ' ’ )
Mr. Flanagan,

Sorry for delay in getting this information. Just wanted to make sure. Appears that we
would need 12 grams minimum. We are going to start working now on procuring via the method
you so kindly described. Thanks again for your help. Please let me know what your Director
thinks and am sure either the Secretary.or even the Governor could make a call if necessary.
took forward to hearing from you.

Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10 14 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Scott

21 grams would cover -backup trays and training. Our minimum would be 12 grams.(2 trays for
execution 2 for backup) We can use the 7 grams that expires on 1 Oct for training.

John
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR-

From; Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:08 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly 50 we can give
them Instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott
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Chaus, Anthon).L@CDCR

From: - Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: . Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Ce: . . McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. As Soon as we get'a hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. | would like confirmation
when they get the drugs In hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR -

Subject: Re:

Scott . ‘ ' )
They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The dlrect number to them |sq. Telephone reception Is not very
good and e-mails don't work. * is the supervisor on site. They are ready and walting for instructions.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent; Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we can give
them Instructions on documenting chain of custody.

. Scott
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Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Urscday, September 30, 2010 8:00 AM

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Subject: - Re:
Tony,

We are in Florence around the corner from the prison. My calt back number is || . Orce we get the call, it will
onlytake us a few minutes to change into our suits and get to the prison.

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
To: I, COCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30.07:08:00 2010
Subject: Fw:

Mat is your status and what number can we contact you directly (see e-mail below)? ) . .
Tony ' . . . . :

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your giys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk directly so we can give
them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott

ACLU PRA 000998 . LIO00866



Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

From: ‘Kernan, Scoti@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8: 26 AM
TJo: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Subject: FW:

Fyi

Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Aithony@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
. To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Scott,

Another caltback number for [l i the first one doesn’t work is |||

Tony

From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

- €e: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE; .

Great. As soon as we get a hold of- warden | will have John contact agents with mstructlons } would like confirmation
.when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: ’

Scoff,

* They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is q Telephone reception is not very
good and e:mails don't work. * is the supervisor on site. They are réady and waiting forinstructions.
Tony . '

From: Keman, Scott@CDCR -
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

" Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,
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What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need 2 phone number to talk directly so we can give
them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

* Scott
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